
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

www.ci.covington.wa.us 
Tuesday, February 22, 2011                                                                      City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Youth Art Month Proclamation – March 2011 (Lobdell) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers. (Hendrickson) 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 

• Human Services Chair Haris Ahmad:  January 13 and February 10 Meetings. 
• Arts Chair Gregg Lobdell:  October – February Meetings. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair David Aldous:  February 16 Meeting. 
• Planning Chair Sean Smith:  February 17 Meeting. 
• Economic Development Co-Chair Hugh Kodama:  January 27 Meeting. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
1.  Consider Acceptance of 168th/165th Place SE Capital Project (CIP 1082) (Vondran/Akramoff) 
2.  Retirement Plan Administrator Update (Hendrickson) 
3.  Consider Ordinance Designating Downtown Street Types by Community Development 

Director When and Where None Exist Within CMC 18.31.060 (Hart) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  If Needed 
  
ADJOURN    
 

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


 

Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  February 22, 2011   
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  FEBRUARY 8, 2011 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes  
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember ____________ moves, Councilmember ______________ 
seconds, to approve the February 8, 2011 City Council Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 
 
 

1 of 46



Unapproved Draft – February 8, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  February 22, 2011 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, February 8, 2011 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
February 8, 2011, at 7:08 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish (arrived @ 8:05 p.m.), Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, 
Wayne Snoey, and Jeff Wagner. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
excuse Councilmember Lucavish who was attending an economic development meeting.  
Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Richard Hart, Acting Community Development Director; Rob Hendrickson, Finance 
Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; Karla Slate, Community Relations Coordinator; 
Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Sara Springer, City Attorney; and Sharon Scott, City 
Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto introduced the Wolf Den from Cub Scout Pack 506 sponsored by St. John the 
Baptist Catholic Church along with Den Leaders Debbie and Amanda who led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Agenda as amended to add an Executive Session.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 
Mayor Harto announced the 2010 Commissioner of the Year:  Sean Smith.  Mayor Harto 
announced the 2010 Volunteer of the Year:  Amy MacLurg.   
 
The Council recessed at 7:21 p.m. for a short celebration for the volunteers and commissioners 
and reconvened at 7:37 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
 

2 of 46



Unapproved Draft – February 8, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  February 22, 2011 
 

 2 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Approval of Minutes:  January 11, 2011 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes; January 

25, 2011 City Council Joint Study Session with Planning Commission Minutes; and 
January 25, 2011 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 

C-2. Approval of Vouchers:  Vouchers #24804-24866, in the Amount of $339,011.87, Dated 
January 24, 2011; and Payroll Checks #8525-8533, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct 
Deposits in the Amount of $130,670.85, Dated January 21, 2011. 
 

Council Action:  Councilmember Lanza moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1.  Consider Ordinance to Add Utility Facility Definitions to the Zoning Code. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 01-11 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING 
SECTION 18.20.1349 AND 18.20.1350 OF THE COVINGTON 
MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO DEFINITIONS BY 
ADDING A NEW DEFINITION FOR MAJOR UTILITY AND 
MINOR UTILITY.  (AMENDING ORD. NO. 42-02 §2) 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Lanza moved and Councilmember Wagner seconded to 
adopt Ordinance No. 01-11 adding new definitions to CMC 18.20.1349 and CMC 
18.20.1350 regarding major and minor utilities.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.  Discuss and Consider Fleet Management Policy. 
 
Public Works Director Glenn Akramoff gave the staff report on this item.  Mr. Akramoff 
introduced volunteer Dorian Waller who worked on the background information to put this 
policy together. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Lanza moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
adopt the City of Covington Fleet Management Policy.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried.  
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
To review the performance of a public employee. (RCW 42.30.110(1)(g)) from 8:06 to 8:16 p.m. 

3 of 46



Unapproved Draft – February 8, 2011 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  February 22, 2011 
 

 3 

 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 

4 of 46



 

Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  February 22, 2011 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #24867-24948, in the Amount of $216,437.72, Dated February 
8, 2011; and Payroll Checks #8534-8542, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $124,802.37, Dated February 4, 2011. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment:  Vouchers #24867-24948, in the Amount 
of $216,437.72, Dated February 8, 2011; and Payroll Checks #8534-8542, 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $124,802.37, 
Dated February 4, 2011. 
 
 
 

5 of 46



6 of 46



7 of 46



8 of 46



9 of 46



10 of 46



11 of 46



12 of 46



13 of 46



14 of 46



15 of 46



16 of 46



17 of 46



18 of 46



Agenda Item 1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  February 22, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF 168TH/165TH PLACE SE CAPITAL PROJECT (CIP 1082). 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Final Contract Voucher Certificate 
2. Notice of Completion of Public Works Contract 
3. CIP 1082 Cost vs Revenue spreadsheet 
 
PREPARED BY:  Don Vondran, PE, City Engineer 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The Covington City Council awarded the 168th/165th Place SE project to Northwest Cascade 
Incorporated on February 12, 2008.  Significant improvements were constructed during this 
project, some of which are listed as follows: 

• New North/South arterial connecting SR 516 to Covington Way SE.  
• Two modern roundabouts (one double lane and one single lane) improving access and 

circulation to businesses. 
• New waterline was installed as part of interlocal agreement with Covington Water 

District. 
• Widening of Covington Way, undergrounding of utilities, improvements at SE Wax Road 

intersection and new signal at 165th Place SE. 
• Improvements on SR 516 with median installation, undergrounding of utilities, and signal 

upgrade at 168th Place SE. 
• Sidewalks and bike lanes were added throughout project. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The project was completed under budget.  See Attachment #3 for breakdown of cost versus 
revenue.  The budget did include a 10% contingency in the amount of $559,000. The majority of 
the contingency funds were utilized for asphalt pavement on Covington Way to extend the 
paving and repair failing sections of roadway.   
 
The other reason contingency funds were required were for the signal modifications at the 
intersection of SR 516 and 168th.  When the project was advertised for bids in early 2008 we did 
not have the final approval from WSDOT regarding the signal modifications at SR 516 and 168th 
Place SE. 
 
If you recall, the portion of SR 516 between SR 18 and 168th had been a separate CIP project 
(CIP 1030).  It had been advertised for bids years earlier and we received only one bidder and 
that bid was well over the engineer’s estimate.  So, it was decided to wait and combine it with 
the 168th Project and expect to get better bids due to economy of scale.  On the eve of going out 
to advertisement, WSDOT informed us that the standards had changed for the signal (since it 

19 of 46



was over three years when it had been reviewed as CIP 1030) and that we would need to have 
them review prior to getting a permit from them to make the necessary changes to the signal at 
SR 516 and 168th Place SE.  Since the City had an agreement with Costco that the road would be 
open in the fall of 2008, it was decided to continue with the project since we did not know how 
long it would take WSDOT to approve the plans.  We did not receive the permit from WSDOT 
until January of 2009.  The necessary modifications and changes in the plans resulted in a 
$91,000 change order to the contractor.   
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____ Ordinance               Resolution       X    Motion             Other  
 

Council member _______________ moves, Council member ______________ 
seconds, to accept CIP 1082 as completed and process final closeout paperwork. 

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager, City Attorney, Finance Director 

20 of 46



21 of 46



22 of 46



23 of 46



24 of 46



25 of 46



26 of 46



27 of 46



ATTACHMENT 1

28 of 46



29 of 46



30 of 46



31 of 46



32 of 46



33 of 46



34 of 46



35 of 46



36 of 46



37 of 46



38 of 46



39 of 46



Agenda Item 3 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: February 22, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: ORDINANCE REGARDING DESIGNATION OF DOWNTOWN STREET 

TYPES BY THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WHEN AND 
WHERE NONE EXIST WITHIN CMC 18.31.060   

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Richard Hart, Acting Community Development Director 
                                           
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Downtown Design Standards: Street Types and Special Standards Map     
2. Ordinance Adopting New Language for Designation of Downtown Street Types by the 

Community Development Director When and Where None Exit. 
 
PREPARED BY:  Richard Hart, Acting Community Development Director 
                              
EXPLANATION: 
      In the current downtown zoning, development and design regulations major future street 
types are identified and designated on a design standards map as one of four (4) street types.  
(See Attachment 1) The street type designated is based upon the type, intensity and pedestrian-
orientation of future development envisioned to accomplish the goals and objectives of the 
Covington Downtown Plan and the Downtown Element of the Comprehensive Plan.  Many of 
the downtown development regulations are tied to the specific street type.  The SEPA process 
may require or the developers may elect to build certain street segments designated on the map; 
therefore the City needs the ability to designate such segments when and where they do not exist.   
 
It is likely that many future development projects will occur where no street type has been 
designated on the Design Standards: Street Types Map.  The City needs an efficient method and 
process to designate those street types without going through a time consuming and costly 
Comprehensive Plan or Development Regulation amendment process.  If any applicant disagrees 
with the designation of the Community Development Director, there is an appeal process, 
pursuant to a Type 2 land use decision outlined in the City Code.  In addition it should be pointed 
out that this code amendment does not add the missing segment for the proposed 171st Ave SE 
roadway through the Ashton property which is the subject of a proposed Comp Plan Amendment 
currently being evaluated by the Planning Commission and to be discussed by the Council as 
part of the 2011 Annual Comp Plan Amendment docket in April and then later this year.  That 
issue is a separate topic for discussion and action.    
 
Allowing the Community Development Director to designate street types when necessary on 
undesignated streets will provide an efficient, timely and quick decision for future applicants for 
development projects.  The decision of the Community Development Director will be based 
upon the vision, goals and objectives of the Downtown Plan and Downtown element of the 
Comprehensive Plan, the type of street designation of adjacent and nearby streets, and need for 
pedestrian orientation on the specific street in question, and upon accepted design and 
construction standards of the City as referenced in Chapter 14.30 of the CMC.    

40 of 46



Having a street type designation for any future street as part of a downtown development project 
actually determines the specific design standards which will apply to the proposed street frontage 
and building frontage.  Without a designation of a street type there may be costly delays in the 
planning and design of future projects.  Allowing an administrative procedure for determination 
of street types on undesignated streets will provide superior customer service to applicants and 
stakeholders for future downtown development projects.            
 
ALTERNATIVES:   

1. Request additional information or input from staff or the Planning Commission. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
None.   
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:         X    Ordinance           Resolution  ____ Motion          Other 
 

Council member _____________moves, and Council member ____________ 
seconds to adopt an Ordinance adding new language to CMC 18.31.060 
regarding designation of downtown street types by the Community 
Development Director when and where none exists.    

 
REVIEWED BY:  Acting City Manager; City Attorney 

41 of 46



1 6
4T

H 
AV

E 
S E

18
0T

H 
AV

E 
SE

SE COVINGTON-SAWYER 
RD

SE 272ND ST

SE 
WAX 

RD

CO
VING

TO
N 

W
AY 

SE

164TH PL SE

0 390

Feet

TC:\projects\kcgis\client_services\Covington\09032
1:29,000

City of Covington

Type III

Map of Downtown Street Types

Design Standards:  Street Types and
Special Standards

Type IV

The information included on this map has been compiled by
Covington staff from a variety of sources and is subject to
change without notice.
Covington makes no representations or warranties, express
or implied, as to accuracy, completeness, timeliness, or
rights to the use of such information. This document is not
intended for use as a survey product. Covington shall not be
liable for any general, special, indirect, incidental, or consequential
damages including, but not limited to, lost revenues or lost profits
resulting from the use or misuse of the information contained on this map.
Any sale of this map or information on this map is prohibited except by
written permission of Covington.

October 2009

Type II
Type I

ATTACHMENT 1

42 of 46



- 1 - 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 02-11 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING 
SECTION 18.31.060 OF THE COVINGTON MUNICIPAL CODE 
RELATING TO DOWNTOWN ZONING DISTRICT STREET 
TYPES MAP AND THE DESIGNATION OF A PROPOSED 
DOWNTOWN STREET TYPE BY THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR WHERE NONE EXISTS 
(AMENDING ORD. NO. 42-02 §2 AND ORD. NO. 10-10) 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council recently adopted extensive changes to the city’s zoning 

code, Title 18 CMC, in September 2010; and   
 

WHEREAS, the City Council, based upon recommendations from the Planning 
Commission in September 2010, reviewed and adopted amendments to Title 18 CMC that called 
for identification of four (4) major street types in the new downtown zoning districts based upon 
the level and intensity of new development; and   

 
WHEREAS, the designation of street types only applies to a few of the major streets in 

the downtown; and 
 
WHEREAS, some future streets necessary for development or redevelopment remain 

undesignated and will need to be designated when new development occurs in the future; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Development Director should be able to designate such 

undesignated streets based upon the City of Covington Design and Construction Standards, 
adopted by reference in chapter 12.60 of the Covington Municipal code; and   
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, City Council, and the public had an opportunity 
to review the proposed changes to CMC 18.31.060 for the downtown zoning street types map 
and need to designate any future undesignated streets; and  
 

WHEREAS, it is in the public interest to provide for designation of future undesignated 
street types in the downtown by the Community Development Director in Title 18.31.060 CMC;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1

 

.  Section 18.31.060 of the Covington Municipal Code is hereby amended to 
add the following item (2) describing the process for designation of undesignated street types in 
the downtown zones as follows:  

 
 

ATTACHMENT 2

43 of 46



- 2 - 

18.31.060 Downtown zoning districts street types map 
 
(2) Where a street type is not designated on the downtown zoning districts street type map for a 
proposed street, the Director shall have the authority to determine the street type designation of 
the proposed street based on the type designation of adjacent or nearby streets, and upon the 
purpose and intent of these downtown zoning, development, and design regulations as stated in 
Section 18.31.010 CMC.  An applicant requesting modification to a Director’s determination of a 
street type designation shall apply for a downtown design departure as stated in Section 
14.30.040 CMC pursuant to a Type 2 land use decision. 
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect five days after proper posting 
and publication.  A summary of this ordinance may be published in lieu of publishing the 
ordinance in its entirety. 
 

Section 3.  If any provision of this ordinance, or ordinance modified by it, is determined 
to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions of this ordinance and 
ordinances and/or resolutions modified by it shall remain in force and effect. 
 
 Passed by the City Council on the 22nd day of February, 2011   

 
        
Mayor Margaret Harto 
 
PUBLISHED:  February 25, 2011 

 
EFFECTIVE:   March 2, 2011 

 
ATTESTED: 
 
 
                                          
Sharon Scott 
City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Sara Springer 
City Attorney 

 

44 of 46



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date: February 22, 2011  
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION OF  
FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 

 
 

March 8 – City Council Special Meeting for Arts Commission 
Interviews and Regular Meeting 

 
 (Draft Agenda Attached) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45 of 46



Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 

www.ci.covington.wa.us 
Tuesday, March 8, 2011                                                                             City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Council will interview Arts Commission applicants beginning at 6:15 p.m. 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
  
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Recognition of Finance Staff for CAFR (Council) 
• Annual Update from King County Councilmember Reagan Dunn 
• Economic Impact of a Covington Hospital – Hugh Kodama, MultiCare 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers. (Hendrickson) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1.  Consider Appointments to Arts Commission. (Council) 
2.  Consider Retirement Plan Administrator Change. (Hendrickson) 
3.  Consider Interlocal Agreement with the City of Black Diamond for Building Plans 

Examining, Inspection, and Code Enforcement Services (Hart/Meyers) 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

• Review the Performance of a Public Employee (RCW 42.30.1110(1)(g)) 
  
ADJOURN    
 

Draft 
as of 2/16/11 

 

46 of 46

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�

	02-22-11 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, February 22, 2011                                                                      City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

	C-1 Green Sheet 02-22-11 Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	C-1 Attachment 02.08.11 Reg CC
	C-2 Green Sheet Vouchers Approval 02-22-11
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	C-2 Vouchers Attachment
	Item 1 Blue Sheet 02-22-11 Acceptance of SE 168th Project CIP 1082
	Agenda Item 1

	Item 1 Attachments
	Item 2 and attachment
	Item 3 Blue Sheet for Ord. Allowing Designation of Dntwn. Street Types Where None Exist RH
	Agenda Item 3

	Item 3 Attachment 1 Existing Street Type Map for Downtown 9-28-10
	Item 3 Attachment 2 Ord. Allowing Designation of Dntwn. Street Types Where None Exists RH
	Future Agenda Cover Sheet
	03-08-11 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, March 8, 2011                                                                             City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION




